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Goodman, Barney

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 03:53 PM
To:  Lopez, Martha
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Martha,

I am tied up in Charlotte, but available for questions.
This is an important project.

May I recommend that you start with the topic,

- break into bullet points

- expand on each point

- keep brief

- know your audience...

Regards,
Barney Forrest Goodman
District Manager #623

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hossack, Steven" <shossack@usvision.con>
Date: October 11, 2013 at 3:43:57 PM EDT

To: "Goodman, Barney" <bgoodman(iusvision.com>
Subject: Martha's Meeting Assignment

We are going to have the DM's who are attending the upcoming meeting do a small presentation. This should
only be about 15 minutes. Martha is assigned the topic of Host Relationships. | would like her to present her

thoughts and perspective on how we can do it differently in'2014. If there is one thing she/we could do to

change our success in the area of Host Relationships....what would it be? | would like to have a rough draft of
her thoughts and presentation by Monday 10/21 or sooner. Please communicate this to her ASAP. You will

need to help guide her through this process. Call me with any questions.

Thanks,

Steve

https://owa.usvision.com/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAABgHIQLQKmTTA4...
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